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Mike Kuo

From: Mike Kuo
Sent: October10日2003年Friday 4:56  PM
To: 'Forest_Lee@sgs.com'
Cc: 'James_Kwon@sgs.com'
Subject: Hobbico FCC ID: IYFFS0803, TCB assessment no:AN03T3306

Question #1: EUT is a PC peripheral device with USB interface.  Per ANSI C63.4 section 11.2, the minimum test configuration shall 
include with external peripheral for each of two different types of available I/O protocols, Personal Computer ( notebook ), keyboard, 
video display unit .  Based upon the test setup photos and peripheral used during the tests, the test configuration does not comply with 
ANSI C63.4 section 11.2 requirements.  Please refer to ANSI C63.4 section 11.2 and redo radiated and AC line conducted tests.  
Submit revised test report with test setup photo and additional peripherals information.

Question #2:  When you test PC or PC peripheral devices, please give special attention on the device placement, per ANSI C63.4 fig 9
(a), the peripherals shall be separated by 10 cm .

Best Regards

Mike Kuo 
Compliance Certification Services
561F Monterey Road
Morgan Hill CA 95037
Tel: (408)463-0885 x: 105
Fax: (408)463-0888
http://www.ccsemc.com


